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Consent Agreement

U.S. EPA Docket Number
TSCA-03-2012-0096

)
)
)
)
)
)

RESPpNDENT )

• I )
Northeast Racquet Club and FItness )
Center )
9381 Krewston Road )
Philadelphia, PA 19115 \ )

FACILITY ~

Posel Corporation
212 Walnut Street
Philadelphia, PA 19106

In the Matter of:

I.

CONSENT AGREEMENT
I

I. PRELIMINARY STATEMENT

I
This Consent Agreement is filed pursuant to Sections 15 and 16 of the Toxic Substances
,I I

Control Act ("TSCA"'), 15 U.S.c. §§ 2614 and 2615. and the Consolidated Rules of Practice

Governing the Administrative AssJsment of Civil Penalties and the RevocatiOniTerminJion or

Suspension of Permits 40 C.F.R. pat.22 ("C"wl;do'd R"b ,rPm'''''''). p=~,,,f~"'"
22.13(b) of the Consolidated Rules. this Consent Agreement and the attached Final Order \

(collectively referred to herein as th1"CAFOll) both commence and conclude an administrtive

proceeding against Posel Corporation ("Respondent") to resolve alleged violations of TSOA and

. I \
ofthe regulations implementing TSqA Section 6(e), 15 U.S.C. § 2605(e), as set forth in 4@

C.F.R. Part, 761, entitled "POlYChlOrifated Biphenyls (PCBs) Manufacturing, Processing,

Distribution in Commerce, and Use Prohibitions" (the "PCB regulations"). The Complainant is

the Director, Land and Chemicals DLsion, United States Environmental Protection Agent,
.. I
, I,



Region III ("Complainant").

2. This Consent Agreement is entered into by Complainant and Respondent to resolre the

: \

United States Environmental Protection Agency's ("EPA") claims [or dvil penalties basd upon

I

the violations alleged in the Findings of Fact, as set forth below.

3. For the purposes of this proteding, Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegati~ns of

this Consent Agreement.

4. EPA and the Respondent expressly acknowledge that the provisions of Paragraph 3 shall

not constitute an admission as to an~ matter other than as necessary for establishing EPA'ls
, I

jurisdiction in this proceeding, and is neither intended nor shall be construed as an admission that

I
may be relied upon for any purpose ,by any person not a party to this proceeding.

5. Respondent neither admits n~r denies the Findings of Fact contained in this Consent

Agreement, except as provided in P~agraph 3, above.
, ,

I
6. Respondent neither admits nor denies the Conclusions of Law contained in this Consent

Agreemen;, except as provided in pLagraPh 3, above.

7. For the purposes of this procleding only, Respondent hereby expressly waives its right to

a hearing on any issue oflaw or facti set forth in the Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Jaw,

and any right to appeal the accompaiYing Final Order. \
" I

8. The settlement agreed to by the parties in this Consent Agreement reflects the desi e of

• I
the parties to resolve this matter without continued litigation.

9. Re~pondent consents to the ituance ofthis CAFO and agrees to comply with its terms.
,I ]

10. Respondent agrees not to contest Complainant's jurisdiction with respect to: (1) th

Jexecution ~fthis Consent AgreemeJ (2) the issuance ofthe attached Final Order; or (3) tne
I

enforcement thereof.
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II. Nothing in this CAFO shall alter or otherwise affect Respondent's obligation to comply

with all applicable federal, state, Jd local environmental statutes and regulations.

12. EPA reserves the right to Jmmence action against any person, including ResPoJdent. in
! I

response to any condition which EPA detennines may present an imminent and substanfal

I
endangerment to the public health, public welfare, or the environment. In addition, this

settlement is subject to alllimitatiohs on the scope of resolution and to the reservation of rights
, I

set forth in Section 22.18(c) of the Consolidated Rules of Practice.
. I

I
13. EPA reserves any rights and remedies available to it under TSCA, the regulations

I I
promulgated thereunder, and any other federal laws or regulations for which EPA has

, I

jUrisdictio~, to enforce the provisioAs of this CAFO. following its filing with the Regional

Hearing c1lerk. Respondent reservel all available rights and defenses it may have to defeld itself

any such action.

14. Respondent is aware that the submission of false or misleading information to the United

States gov~rnment may subject Res~ondent to separate civil and/or criminal liability.

I
Complainant reserves the right to se~k and obtain appropriate relief if Complainant obtains

I
. I

evidence that the information provided and/or representations made by Respondent to
. I

Complainant regarding the matters alt issue in the Findings of Fact and Conclusions of LaIare

false or, in any material respect, inaccurate.
, I

15. Each party shall bear its ownlcosts and attorney's fees in connection with this proceeding.

I
II. FINDINGS OF FACT AND CO~CLUSIONS OF LAW

I
16. Complainant has determined :that Respondent has violated TSCA § 6(e), and adopts the

following findings offact and conclJsions of law in accordance with 40 C.F.R. §§ 22.l8(t(2)

and .14(a)(2) and (3).

3



17. As used herein, the terms "ICB'" "PCB Item" and "PCB Transformer" shall eacH have

the definition and meaning for such terms set forth in 40 C.F .R. § 761.3.

18. TSCA Section 15(1)(B), 15 U.S.C. § 2614(1)(B), provides that it shall be unlawfil for

any person to fail or refuse to compiy with any requirement prescribed by TSCA Sections 5 or 6,

• I I
15 U.S.C.§§ 2604 or 2605. TSCAiSection 15(1)(C), 15 U.S.C. § 2614(1)(C), provides ~hat it

shall be u~lawfulfor any person to ~ail or refuse to comply with any rule promulgated or brder

issued under TSCA Sections 5 or 6.\

19. Respondent is a Pennsylvania corporation. and is a "person" as defined in 40 C.F.R.
I

i
§ 761.3. i

20. Respondent is. and at all timls relevant to this Consent Agreement was. the owner\ and

operator of the Northeast Racquet Club and Fitness Center located at 9381 Krewstown R1ad,
, \

Philadelphia, PA (hereinafter. the "YCility")'

21. On February 4, 201 I, an inspector trom the EPA conducted a compliance inspecti@n(the

" \

"Inspection") at the Facility pursuani to the authority of Section I I ofTSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2610.

The purpo~e of the Inspection was tl evaluate Respondent's compliance with regulations
, \

promulgated pursuant to TSCA Section 6(e). governing the prohibition of, and/or the

. 'fi h " I . d' 'b' . d' 1requuements or, t e manulacture, processmg, lstn utlOn III commerce, use. lsposa, storage

and marki~g of polychlorinated biPhlnYIS ("PCBs") and PCB Items at the Facilitv.
,I -

22. The Posel Corporation registered one PCB Transformer at the Facility with the EP on

IDecember ~2, 1998. It has been in ule since its installation there in 1970.

\23. 40 C.F.R. § 76I.l80(a) requJes that each owner ofa facility using one or more PCB

ITm"fo=" moll ',,,lop md ""'!"'""'b' lO'HI'y, oc "~"ml "e1"fy, 01Imo"", ,~L,
md 'bo w"",o ~~I d',"ID'O' 10+"b' ",,,,,"f100 ofPCB, md PCB If=, by 10Iy 1jrmob

, ear concerning the prior calendar year, and shall make those records available for inspection

: I
!
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upon request by EPA.

24. EPA's inspection report states that Respondent had not developed PCB annual
, I

documents for 2006, 2007 and 2008.

I
25. Subsequently, Respondent provided annual documents for those years that were ot on

I

site but were maintained by Respol1dent at a central facility. In addition. Respondent has

I
completed and submitted to EPA PCB Annual Documents and Worksheets for 2007 to 2@I1.

Count 1

26. Paragraphs 1 - 25 are incorRorated herein as if set forth at length.

\

27. 40C.F.R. § 761.40(a)(2) ani (c)(l) require that as ofJanuary 1,1979, all PCB

Transformers be marked in the manner specified in § 761.45(a). i.e., with the large PCB mark

referred to as the "ML" format in tht section. In addition, 40 C.F.R. § 761.40(j) requires \that the

means of ~ccess to a PCB Transfoler must be marked as described above. as ofDecemJer I

1985. I
28. At the time of the Inspection', the PCB Transformer referred to in paragraph 22. a~ove,
,I J

was identified with a nameplate indicating that the transformer contained 395 gallons of P1yranol.

Pyranol is a tradename tor dielectricl fluid containing PCBs at concentrations above 500 pbs per

million, and typically greater than 500.000 parts per million.

29. Atithe time ofthe inspectioJ the PCB Transformer enclosure was marked with a label

'I ~
stating that the unit is "PCB-Contarninated Electrical Equipment" and that it contained PiBS at a

concentrati'on between 50 and 499 pbm. Neither the PCB Transformer nor its enclosure \\Ias

I
marked with the MLmarking as required by 40 C.F.R. § 761.40(a)(2) and (c)(l) and (j),

respectively.

30. Respondent violated Section 115 of TSCA, and the requirements of 40 C.F.R.

§ 76 1.40(c)( 1) and (j), by failing to iark the PCB Transformer and its enclosure referred to in

5



paragraphs 28 and 29, respectively, with the mark \1L specified in § 761.45(a).

Counts 2-10

31. Paragraphs I - 30 are incorporated hercin as if set forth at length.

i
32. 4~ C.P.R. § 761 JO(a)(l )(iX? and (xii) require owners or operators of PCB Trans rmers:

I) to visually inspect each PCB Transformer at least once per calendar quarter (i.e., every three
,

months), 2) to prepare records ofth~se inspections, continuing to do so while the PCB
I

Transformer is in use, or in storage ~or reuse, and 3) to maintain such records until at leas three
I

years after its disposal.

33. At the time ofthe Inspection, Respondent failed to provide EPA's inspector with

evidence of completion of quarterl),visual inspections of the PCB Transformer referred to in

'. I l
paragraph 22, above, for at least the;three years prior: 2008.2009, and 2010. Responden later

provided EPA with (I) copies of written reports of annual visual leak inspections for thosi years,

I
and (2) an affidavit that confirms at least weekly external visual inspections of the PCB

I

!

Transformer. Therefore, Respondent kept records for only one of the four quarterly inspections

illqoi,", '0 b, pcrfo=,d '" ~cl>of ilio~' y~". Rcrpornkof', f'ilore '0 mIDo"," rho =f'"
documenting the performance of thrL of the four quarterly visual inspections required anmually

I I I

during 2008 through 2010 constitutes nine violations of 40 c.P.R. § 761.30(a)(1 )(ix) and fjxii)

and Section 15 ofTSCA.

,

III. CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE AND SETTLEMENT CONDITIONS

34. As to all relevant provisions \01' TSCA and the PCB regulations allegedly violated ts

described above in Counts I through. 10 of the Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law, above,
. I I

Respondent certifies to EPA, by its Signature hereto, that, upon investigation. to the best ot'

Respondent's knowledge and belief, ~espondent is in compliance with all relevant proVisiLs

I

and regulations. Specifically, Respondent certifies that it is in compliance with 40 C.F.R.

I I
!
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§ 761.40(a)(2), (c)(l), and (j) which require that a PCB Transformer and its enclosure be

I
properly labeled as outlined in § 761.45(a). Respondent also certifies that it is in compliance

with the r~quirements of 40 C.F.R.
1

1

§ 761.30(a)(I)(ix) and (xii), performing quarterly visbal

inspections of its PCB Transformer

l
and maintaining the records thereof accordingly.

Respondent certifies that it is in compliance with 40 C.F.R. §761.180(a).

IV. CIVIL PENALTY

35. Respondent agrees to pay a civil penalty in the amount of Twenty-Five Thousand

Dollars ($25,000) for the above citld violations, in accordance with the terms set forth bLow.

Such civil penalty amount shall becbme due and payable immediately upon Respondenfl receipt

of a copy ~f this CAFO fully execuLd by all parties. In order to avoid the assessment of lnterest.

d .. •. d I I I" .. h h"1 1a mlmstratlve costs, an ate payment pena tIes In connectIOn Wit suc CIVl pena ty as

d,,,nbod :, 'hi, CAFO, R"P@dJ

1

, m",' "y >he ,,>ire d'i1 P~""Y"" '''IT'him >hI rty 130)
~'cr"'~ ~Y' ,,"IT >h, d", "" whi,h , wpy of Ih, ,Ien'd CAFa I, mm'", "' h@d,ddl'1red to

Respondent. .

36. The aforesaid civil penalty is based upon Complainant's consideration of a number of

factors, including, but not limited tol the statutory factors set forth in Section 16(a)(2)(B) if

. I I
TSCA, 15 C.S.C. § 2615(a)(2)(B), i.'e., the nature, circumstances, extent, and gravity of the

violations and. with respect to the viblator, ability to pay, effect on ability to continue to db

business, any history of prior such vlOlations, degree of culpability, and such other factors as
I

justice ma~ require. These factors lere applied to the particular facts and circumstancesrthis

case in the manner described in EPNs Polychlorinated Biphenyls (PCBs) Penalty Policy ~April

9, 1990). To determine the penalty tount set forth in paragraph 35, above, Complainant has

also considered the Adjustment of Civil Penalties for Inflation, 40 C.F.R. Part 19: and, Revision

7



to Adjusted Penalty Policy Matricer Package Issued on November 16, 2009, Rosemarie !\.

Kelley (April 6, 20 I0), p. 9-B Inser (TSCA § 6 (PCB) Gravity Based Penalty Matrix).l

37. Pursuant to 31 U.S.C. § 37h and 40 C.F.R. § 13.11, EPA is entitled to assessint rest and

late payment penalties on outstandilg debts owed to the United States and a charge to coler the

I
costs of processing and handling a delinquent claim, as more fully described beluw.

a.' Interest on the civil peJlty assessed in this CAFO will begin to accrue on the date

I

· that a copy of this CAFO is mailed or hand-delivered to Respondent. EPA will not

· seek to recover interestLany amount of the civil penalty that is paid within t[rty

, (30) calendar days after lhe date on which such interest begins to accrue. IntJest on

: the portion of the civil Jnalty not paid within 30 calendar days will be assessL at the

· rate of the United StatesiTreasury tax and loan rate in accordance with 40 c.FIR.

§ 13.1 I(a).

b. iThe GUsts of the AgencY'ls administrative handling of overdue debts will be charged

and assessed monthly throughuut the period the debt is overdue. 40 C.F.R. l
· I

· I

§ 13.II(b). Pursuant to yhapter 9, Receivables and Billings, ufEPA's Resour e

I
Management Directives System (No. 2540-09), EPA will assess a $15.00

· I

I

administrative handling charge for administrative costs on unpaid penalties for the

• Ifirst thirty (30) day perioQ after the payment is due and an additional $15.00 fo each

subsequent thirty (30) da~s the penalty remains unpaid.

c. A penalty charge of six plrcent per year will be assessed monthly on any POrli]n of
· I

the civil penalty which remains delinquent more than ninety (90) calendar days. 40

C.F.R. § 13 .II(c). If the ~ssessment of the penalty charge on the debt is reqUirt, it

shall accrue from the firsLay payment is delinquent. 31 C.F.R. § 901.9(d).

8



I

, I

, Ii b h' I'38. Respondent shall remit the fu I penalty assessed y t IS CAFO. p us any mterest,
,

I
administrative fees and late payment penalties owed, by cashier's check, certified check, or

I
, I

electronic wire transfer, payable to "United States Treasury" in accordance with this Section

IV, and the following instructions:

a. All payments made by check and sent by U.S Postal Service regular mail shall be

addressed to:

U.S. Enviromnental Protection Agency
Fines and Penalties

,

Cincinnati Finance Center
PO Box 979q77

· St. Louis, MO 63197-9000

The custmner service contact ral this address is Heather Russell, who may be reached at 513-487-

20;4 . \
b. All payments made by check and sent by UPS, FedEx, or overnight mail delivery

· I
service (except as noted in section d, below) shall be addressed to:

· U.S. Bank I
Government Lockbox 979077
U.S. EPA, Fines & Penalties
1005 Convention Plaza
Mail Station SL-MO-C2-GL

, St. Louis, MO 63101

I
The US Bank customer serv(ce contact/or overnight delivery is 314-418-1028.

c. All payments made by check in any currency drawn on banks with no branches in the

United States shall be addresled for delivery to the following address:
I

C" 'F' Imcmnatt mance
US EPA, MS-NWD
26 W, M.L. King Drive
Cincinnati. OI,I 45268-0001

d. All payments made by elLtronic funds transfer ("EFT") shall be directed to:
I

i
Federal Reserve Bank of New York
ABA No. 021030004

I
I

9



10

Account NO.i 68010727
SWIFT addr~ss ~ FRNYUS33
33 Liberty S~eet

New York, NY 10045

I

Field Tag 4200 of the Fedwire message should read "0 680] 0727
,

Environmental Protection Agency"

I

The Federal Reserve customer service contact may be reached at 212-720-5000

e. I All electronic payments Imade through the Automated Clearinghouse ("ACH"~, also

I
known as Remittance Expre'ss ("REX"), shall be directed to:

, I

US Treasury ,REX I Cashlink ACH Receiver
ABA ~ 051036706
Account No.:: 310006, Environmental Protection Agency
CTX Format iTransaction Code 22 - Checking

!

Physicalloca1ion of U.S. Treasury facility: I

5700 Rivertech Court
'. Riverdale, MD 20737 I

" I

Customer service contact: J~hn Schmid. at 202-874-7026, or REX at1-866-234-5! 81

f '0 I' . I. n- me payment option I

, WWW.PAY.GOV
I

Enter "sfo 1.1" in the se~rch field. Open and complete the form.
I

, I

g. Additional payment guidance is available at: I

' I

,http://www.epa.gOv/ocfo(finservices/make_ayayment.htm I

h. All payments by Respondent shall include Respondent's full name and addres~ and
'!

the EPA Docket Number of this Consent Agreement (TSCA-03-2012-0096).
I I

i. ...At the time of payment, Respondent shall send a notice of such payment, inclUfing a

copy of the check, EFT authlrization or ACH authorization, as appropriate to:

I, Lydia Guy I,

Regional Hearing Clerk I

U.S. Environrrtental Protection Agency I

Region III (Mfl Code 3RCOO) I

I I



\

1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia! PA 19103-2029

and

39.

John Ruggero
Senior Assistant Regional Counsel
U.S. Enviro~ental Protection Agency
Region III (Mail Code 3RC30)

,

1650 Arch Street
, ,

• Philadelphia,1 PA 19103-2029

R~spondent agrees not to dJ~uct for civil taxation purposes the civil penalty specil led in

this CAFO.

IV. SCOPE OF SETTLEME:"IT

!

40. Payment by Respondent of Te civil penalty, plus any interest and fees. assessed in this

CAFO shall constitute full and final

l
satisfaction of Complainant's civil claims for penaltils for

the specific violations cited herein. Compliance with this CAFO shall not be a defense to any

action commenced by the United stLes at any time for any other violation of the federal I ws
, I

and regulations administered by EPI'
IVI. PARTIES BOUND

41. This CAFO shall apply to anld be binding upon the EPA, the Respondent and

Respondent's successors and assigns. Hy his or her signature below. the person signing tHis

Consent Agreement on behalf ofRJpondent acknowledges that he or she is fully authorild to
,I I

enter into this Consent Agreement and to bind Respondent to the terms and conditions or/his

CAFO.

VII. EFFECTIVE DATE

I
42. The effective date of this Consent Agreement is the date on which it and the

I

accompanying Final Order, are filed 'with the Regional Hearing Clerk after signature by the
" I

I

Regional Judicial Oflicer or Regional Administrator.
• I

!
II



For Respondent Posel Corporation
I

I

Do', - zWO-- By IR2",gt{]f----
\ Vice President, Posel Corporation

For Complainant United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region III;

"
By: LA: "I--- /c"1j<<-c;

, John Ruggero'",

I Senior Assistant Regional Counsel

After reviewing the foregoing Consent Agreement and other pertinent infonnatio ,the

I
Director, Land and Chemicals Division, EPA Region III, recommends that the Regional

I
Administrator or the Regional Judicial Officer issue the Final Order attached hereto.

. I

Date:~'2...... By:
Abraham Ferdas, Director
Land and Chemicals Division

12



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCiY,

i REGIONIII
: 1650 Arch Street

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029

I
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U.S. EPA Docket Number
TSCA-03-2012-0096

}<'inal Order ~~
"om ....
~e :!

Proceeding Under Sections~n~
of the Toxic Substances co~?in A[il
15 U.S.C. §§ 2614 and 2615z:I: ~

_1Tl 1­t=l>
-;:0 "
~z Ix
-~r- ->C"> 1-.r- #"
.."m Iw:.>::0:x

Posel Corporation
212 Walnut Street
Philadelphia, PA 19106

In the Matter of: )
)
)
)
)
)

RESPONDENT )
I )

Northeast Racquet Club and Fit~ess )
Center )
9381 Krewston Road )
Philadelphia, PA 19115 )

)
FACILITY )

\

I
I FINAL ORDER

The Director, Land and Che~icals Division, U.S. Environmental Protection AgenF ­
Region III ("Complainant"') and Pos~l Corporation ("Respondent"), have executed a document
entitled "Consent Agreement" which I hereby ratify as a Consent Agreement in accordande with
the Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the Administrative Assessment of Civil Pedalties
and the Revocation/Termination or Suspension of Permits ("Consolidated Rules of Practide"). 40
C.F.R. Part 22. The terms of the for~going Consent Agreement are accepted by the under~igned
and incorporated herein as if set forth at length.

1

NOW THEREFORE, pursuant to Sections 15 and 16 of TSCA, 15 U.S.C. §§ 2614 and
2615, and the Consolidated Rules o[Practice, and based upon representations in the Consent
Agreement that the penalty agreed to therein is based upon a consideration of, among othelr
things, the factors set forth in Section 16(a)(2)(B) of TSCA, 15 U.s.c. § 2615(a)(2)(B), I
Respondent is hereby ordered to pay:a civil penalty at: Twenty-Five Thousand Dollars
($25,000), and to comply with the te~s and conditions of the Consent Agreement.

i
The effective date of this document is the date on which it is filed with the Region,11

Hearing Clerk after signature by the fegional Administrator or Regional Judicial Officer.

I

~JOA;{/~
Renee Sarajian
Regional Judicial Officer
U.S. EPA, Region III



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION III

1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029

John Ruggero
Senior Assistant Regional Counsel

Mail Code: 3RC30
Phone: (215)814-2142
Facsimile: (215)814-2603

I

VIA UPS
March 30, 2012

Robert Fox, Esq.
Manko, Gold, Katcher, & Fox, LLP
401 City Ave., Suite 500
Bala Cynwyd, PA 19q04

::0
rn
(")
rn-<
rn
o

In lhe Malter of Pose/ Corporation
EPA Docket No. TSCA-03-2012-0096

Re:

;0
fTllTI
;ge
::00
ITI%
C':P-.0::1:
ZITI

~~ I .."
'""0- i :E
~~l

;~i ;:
·....,1 w
~511

1

Enclosed is the second original of the fully executed Consent Agreement and Final Order
(CAFO), which was filed today with the Regional Hearing Clerk, in the above-referenced rrlatter.
A copy of the cover memo transmitting the CAFO to the Regional Judicial Officer for signature
is also enclosed. I

I

EPA encourages Posel to continue its efforts to comply with the PCB regulations and its
other environmental compliance obligations in the future. I

EPA-Region III frequently issues a press release to announce the filing of a CAFO. If a
press release will be issued regarding this CAFO, a copy will be faxed to you or your desigriee
simultaneously with its transmittal to the news wire services. Please send me the contact
information for the person who should receive a copy of any press release.

Dear Mr. Fox:

We appreciate the cooperation and time spent by Pose!' s management and you in
resolving this matter. Please contact me at 215-814-2142 if any questions arise.

Sincerely,

~~
John Ruggero

Enclosures

cc: Mr. Craig Yussen (3LC61)
Regional Hearing Clerk (3RCOO)

o Printed on 100% recycled/recyclable paper ",ith 100% post-consumerjiber and process chlorine free.
Customer Service Hotline: 1-800-438-2474



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that, on the date noted below, I hand-delivered to the Regional Hearing

Clerk, EPA Region III the original CONSENT AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER (CAFO) in

In the Matter of Posel Corporation, EPA Docket No. TSCA-03-20l2-0096, and the

original memo from Ms. Marcia Mulkey and Mr. Abraham Ferdas transmitting the CAFO to the

Regional Judicial Officer (RJO). In addition, I caused an identical copy of the CAFO with

original signatures and a copy of the memo to be sent to the following individual via the manner
i

specified:

UPS Next Day:

~]c :ZOI~
Date I

Mr. Robert Fox, Esq.
Manko, Gold, Katcher, & Fox, LLP
401 City Ave., Suite 500
Bala Cynwyd, PA 19004

QrL~M~
~er~8 ::

Senior Assistant Regional Co~1 :s
EPA Region 1II (3RC30) e;=:. ~
1650 Arch St. ~~ ~
Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029?;;
215-814-2142 ~z

-I:>
r'"('")

?>r.,,'"
]>:::0

::0::

:::0
IT1
('")
IT1-<
IT1
C



EPA ENFORCEMENT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE CONTROL NUMBER FORM

TO BE FILLED OUT BY ORIGINATING OFFICE:
(Attach a copy of the final order and transmittal letter to DefendantIRespondent)

This fonn was originated by: _----"Jo"'hn="'R"'u"'ll:"'ll:"'er'-'o'---- _
Name ofContact person

in the _-'-'R""3--'O""R"'-C"- _
Office

MarchJo,2012
Date

at 215-814-2142
Phone number

x

Non-SF Jud. Order/Consent
Decree. DOJ COLLECTS

SF Jud. Order/Consent
Decree. CFO COLLECTS

This is an original debt

X Administrative Order/
Consent Agreement
CFO COLLECTS PAYMENT

Name of Person and/or CompanylMunicipality making the payment
Posel Corporation d/b/a Northeast Racquet Club and Fitness Cener

The Total Dollar Amount of Receivable

TO BE FILLED OUT BY LOCAL FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT OFFICE:

:::0
m

Date

The IFMS Accounts Receivable Control Number
If you have any questions call:

Name ofContact
in the Financial Management Office, phone number: _

JUDICIAL ORDERS: Copies of this form with an attached copy of the front page of the final judicial
order should be mailed to:

ADMINISTRATIVE ORDERS: Copies of this form with an attached copy of the front page of the
administrative order should be sent to:

1.
3.

Cincinnati CFO
Regional Hearing Clerk

2.
4,

Designated Program Office
Regional Counsel


